Date: 06/03/1998 11:00:40 AM
From: Alvaro Linero TAL
Subject: Cargill SAPs 8&9

Susan. As we discussed, please initiate production of a permit

modification for Cargill, Riverview SAPs Nos. 8 and 9. The rough draft
package for SAP 7 is in NSRS/Linero/Cargill250. Run a find/replace on each
document to replace "permit" with "permit modification.” I would say the
Intent, Public Notice, Cover Letter, might be of interest. I see a short

one page discussion in lieu of a full-blown Technical Evaluation and
Preliminary Determination. No need for a BACT.

Ask Kim for a fairly recent example of a modification by letter and use the
standard language at the end of a similar letter. In this case, the
modification letter will be in draft form and go out with the public notic
package in lieu of a draft permit.

As | mentioned, they are trying to jockey 200 TPD of production from one
plant to the other. John and I have reasonable assurance that it does not
trigger PSD. See if you can put together a table of recent tests and
production from the reports that they sent John. We can do a short
write-up around that information.

Thanks Al.
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